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Viney, Beverley

From: Viney, Beverley
Sent: 03 July 2007 08:22
Subject: CUSC -  Working Groups for CAP149 - 155

All,

Please note that following the June CUSC Panel the following were all referred to Working Group for 3 months;

CAP149 TEC Lite
CAP150 Capacity Reduction
CAP151 Construction Agreements Works Register
CAP152 Exhibit B Revisions
CAP153 Exhibit D Revisions
CAP154 Exhibit F Revisions
CAP155 Exhibit I Revisions

Nominations for the Working Groups should be sent to Beverley.viney@uk.ngrid.com by 5pm Friday 6th July.  Please 
state which Working Group you are interested in along with contact details of the nominee (CAP151-155 will be 
covered by one group)

Regards

Beverley Viney
CUSC Panel Secretary
Commercial - Transmission
National Grid 
tel: 01926 653547
beverley.viney@uk.ngrid.com


